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Murphy, Erin L.

From: Carol Levy [clevy@cpa-biz.com]

Sent:  Thursday, September 03, 2009 2:34 PM

To:  CorpAddressChange

Cc: Penny D Denault .
Subject: FEIN CHANGE FOR FAMILY FOOTCARE LLC

.Dear Sir or Madam,

Please change the FEIN for FAMILY FOOTCARE, LLC to 20-1499523. The Document Number for this entity is:
Lo4000080114 and the current FEIN is 65-0927186.
The Principal and Mailing Addresses are: 311 MANATEE AVE E, BRADENTON FL 34208.

Thank you,

Carol B, Levy

Jameson Vicars & Co., CPA
2080 Ringling Blvd.
Sarasota, FL 34237
941.441.1694

FAX: 941.827.9976

Circular 230 Disclosure: Pursuant fo Treasury Circular 230, Regulations for Practice before the Internal Revenue Service, we are advising you that any
advice contained in this e-mal (including attachments) is not intended or written to be used, and cannot be relied upon or used, for purposes of avoiding
tax penalties that may be imposed en any taxpayer. ’

Confidentiality Notice: This message is confidential, is intended only for the named recipient(s) and may contain information that is privileged or exempt
from disclesure under applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient(s), you are notified that the dissemination, distribution or copying of this
message is strictly prohibited. If you received this message and are not the intended recipient, please deleta it from your computer system without
copying or forwarding it and notify the sender by either sending a return e-mail or calling the number above.




